ALASKA STATE LEG SLATURE
SENATE LABOR AND COVMERCE STANDI NG COW TTEE
February 6, 2007
1:30 p. m

VEMBERS PRESENT

Senat or Johnny Ellis, Chair
Senator Gary Stevens
Senator Bettye Davis

Senat or Lyman Hof f man
Senat or Con Bunde

MEMBERS ABSENT
Al'l nmenbers present
COW TTEE CALENDAR

SENATE BI LL NO. 59
"An Act relating to the wuse of Dbroadcasting to pronote
charitable raffles and lotteries.™

HEARD AND HELD

PREVI QUS COW TTEE ACTI ON
BILL: SB 59

SHORT TITLE: BROADCASTI NG PROMOTI NG CHARI TABLE GAM NG
SPONSOR(s): SENATOR(s) STEVENS

01/ 19/ 07 (S) READ THE FIRST TIME - REFERRALS
01/ 19/ 07 (S) L&C

W TNESS REG STER

SCOIT SM TH, Presi dent

Al aska Broadcasters Associ ation
Anchor age AK

PCSI TI ON STATEMENT: Supported SB 59.

DENNI S EGAN, President and Ceneral Manager
Al aska Juneau Comruni cati ons

Juneau AK

PCSI TI ON STATEMENT: Supported SB 59.

ACTI ON NARRATI VE

SENATE L&C COW TTEE -1- February 6, 2007



CHAI R JOHNNY ELLIS called the Senate Labor and Commrerce Standing
Commttee neeting to order at 1:30:59 PM Present at the call to
order were Senators Davis, Bunde, Stevens and Ellis.

SB  59- BROADCASTI NG PROMOTI NG CHARI TABLE GAM NG

CHAI R JOHNNY ELLI'S announced SB 59 to be up for consideration.

SENATOR GARY STEVENS, sponsor of SB 59, presented the sponsor
statenment. Currently Al aska statute prohibits broadcasters from
airing advertisenments of charitable gamng activity. Statutes
ban only radio and TV advertising, but newspapers can conduct
this activity. For exanple, local church and Boy Scout raffles
cannot be pronoted by local radio and TV stations. Even various
statew de fundraisers, like the Iditarod, may not be pronoted by
broadcasters and this reduces the ability of organizations to
fund raise. He said SB 59 1is endorsed by the Al aska
Br oadcaster’ s Associ ati on.

1:32: 56 PM
SENATOR HOFFMAN j oi ned the conmmittee.

SCOIT SM TH, President, Al aska Broadcasters Association, said he
is also General Manager of Mrris Communications in Anchorage
and an owner of Kodiak |sland Broadcasting;, he supported SB 59.
He said these elenents are not regarded as a large influx of
cash; it’s rather about the issue of having a |evel playing
field for advertising charitable gam ng events. He added that
the current |aw actually inpedes positive governnmental interests
by prohibiting Al aska's broadcasters from assisting nonprofit
organi zations in their efforts to raise noney to reach their
goal s.

CHAIR ELLIS asked if there had been any legal challenges in
reference to equal protections issues.

MR SMTH replied no. However, there are those who want to
pursue a | egal course.

DENNI S EGAN, President and Ceneral Manager, Alaska Juneau
Communi cations, said he is also a board nenber of the Al aska
Broadcasters Association, and supported SB 59. He said current
Al aska statute treats broadcasters unfairly by banning - only
fromradio and TV - the advertising of lawful charitable gam ng
or conduct. Newspapers and related nedia are free to advertise
this very sane activity.

SENATE L&C COW TTEE - 2- February 6, 2007



MR. EGAN said that recognizing the unfair burden placed upon
broadcasters nationw de, Congress passed a charity ganes
advertising clarification act in 1988 that becane effective in
1990 and opened the door for broadcasters to advertise for a
charity, but not to conduct charitable gam ng. The new federa
law left it up to individual states to ratify it or not. To this
date, nearly every state has allowed its broadcasters to becone
consistent with the federal law. Not one problem has been
encount er ed.

He pointed out that under the Charitable Games Advertising Act,
federal law prohibits the acceptance of any advertising from a
busi ness whose primary purpose is conducting gamng activity,
charitable or otherwise. He feels that being allowed to announce
that the local volunteer fire departnent is having a raffle to
raise funds for CPR equipnment or that the Senior Center is
selling tickets for the Caravan is not detrinental to anyone. He
sai d:

Al aska broadcasters are not trying to
suggest to you what activities should be
permssible in the state of Al aska. Wat we

are asking is that all nedia including
print, electronic, direct mail, even the
signs we see on nunicipal buses, have the
same ground rules when it comes to
pronotion.. .. As a f eder al | i censee,
broadcasters are one of the npbst highly
regul at ed i ndustries in t he Unit ed
States. ...
1:40: 41 PM
SENATOR BUNDE said he believed in equity in advertising, but he
noted that the things M. Egan listed were nore like public

servi ce announcenents (PSAs) and he asked if he meant to include
groups other than those as well.

MR. EGAN replied yes. He said the PSAs are aired free by
broadcasters and the print nedia. If print was giving away a
public service announcenent or display advertisenent talking
about a raffle, they would be able to run that at no charge, but
broadcasters aren’t allowed to run that even free of charge.
“I't’s not a free of charge-charging issue.” They are prohibited
by | aw.

1:42:41 PM

SENATE L&C COW TTEE - 3- February 6, 2007



CHAI R ELLI S asked what ot her states do.

MR. EGAN replied only three states haven't ratified the federa
act .

1:44: 02 PM

SENATOR BUNDE asked who proposed this nmeasure and who opposes
it. He also asked for the reasons this was disallowed in the
first place.

SENATOR STEVENS replied that the Al aska Broadcasters Association
asked him - last year, actually — to sponsor the bill. It didn't
make it through the process last year, but it had no strong
opposi tion.

CHAIR ELLIS said his conmttee had not heard of any opposition
He noted that he would take further testinony on SB 59 in the
next meeting. There being no further business to cone before the
commttee, he adjourned the neeting at 1:45:53 PM

SENATE L&C COW TTEE -4- February 6, 2007



